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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
January 15, 2019 

 
 
 

To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re:  Deep South Institute of Transportation Engineers (DSITE) 
   2020 Winter Meeting    
    

 
The Engineering Department requests approval for County Engineer, Tim Bryan, to attend and pay all costs 
associated with the DSITE 2020 Winter Meeting from January 30-31, 2020. 
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Stay tuned for meeting 

Agenda and speaker line up.

On Friday after the business meeting 

there will be a Longleaf Trace Bike Tour.  

We will meet at the Longleaf Trace trail 

head on University of Southern 

Mississippi’s campus at 10:30 AM on 

January 31st.  There is a bike shop where 

bikes can be rented or you are welcome to 

bring your own.  Bike rental prices range 

from $15 to $50 depending on the type of 

Bike and length of rental.  Below is link to 

the bike rental facility.

https://www.longleaftrace.org/rentals

HOTEL Information

Hotel Indigo 

103 SOUTH 30TH AVENUE

HATTIESBURG, MS 39401

(601) 264-7709

Room Block Available for January 29th and 

January 30th

Rates: $96 Standard King Room Group 

Code: ITE

Price Qty
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